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CIG/19960439%
UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Crim. No. 02-714 (WHW) .
) FILED
SALOMON CAMACHO MORA, : AUG 9 2005
. a/k/a"El Vigjo,” . ATB- 0 M
#/k/a “Papa Grande,” : + wm. .
a/k/a “Hector,” }
HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ.POLANCO, : 18U.S.C.§§1956,982 &2
a/k/a “Armmando Gonzalez Apushana,” 21 U.S.C. §§ 841, 846 £ 853
a/k/a “Gordito Gonzalez.” : :
a/k/a “Milciades,” ;
MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON,
a/k/a “Marquitos,” _ .
"FNU LNU, ,
/s *Rafl,” :  SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
HECTOR FABIO GARCIA, :
o a/k/s “Rubin™ : :
| The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jorscy, li:tmgat Newark, charges:
Count 1 '
" (Conspiracy to Commit Moncy Laundering)

1. Atllltnnesrelwmwﬂ:ehdictmenh '
2. defendint SALOMON CAMACHO MORA, a/k/a “El Vigo," a/k/a “Pupa

Grande,” o/k/a “Hector,” resided in Colombia, South America, and led an organization that
smuggled narcotics, specifically cocaine, into the United States and elsewhere. Upon the sale
and distribution of coogine in the United States, defendant SALOMON CAMACHO MORA

directed co-conspirators, including defendants MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON and
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HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO, to arrange for the surreptitious transfer of cash
proceeds of narcotics sales (“drug proceeds”) from the United States 'th.rough;:various means

desigued to conccal the naiure, source, ownership and control of the drug pruceeds;
b. defendsnt HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO, a/k/a “Armando

Gonzalez Apushana,” w/k/a "Gordito Gonzalez,” &/k/a “El Tio,” a/k/a “Milchades,” regided in
Venezuela, South Americs, organized the shipent and transfor of narcotics on behalf of
SALOMON CAMACHO MbR.A. from Colombia to the United States via Venecucla and Pu&m
Rioo. Additionally, dofendant HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO organized and
dirwtedﬂ:nsuﬂcpﬁﬁousmnfcrofihnorgmﬁuﬁon'sdmgm : .

. ¢ defendant MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE L_FXFN, lfkl':' “Marquitos,” resided
in Colombia, South Amenoa, and organized the sum:puums transfer of the organization’s drug

proceads; .
d. defendant FNU LNU, a/K/a “Raffi,” resided in the United States and served a8

" a courier who delivered some of the organization’s drug proceeds (0 a location in New Jersey;

e. defondant HECTOR FABIO GARCIA, #k/a “Rubin,” resided in the United
States and served a8 a coutier who delivered and attempted to deliver soms of the organization”s

drﬁgpmoedsmslouﬁaninNechruy.
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THE CONSPIRACY
2. From in or about June 1998 through in or about Deccmber 2000, in the District of

Netw Jersey and clsewhere, defendants

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA,
a/k/a “El Viegjo,”
‘a/l/a “Papa Grande,” :
wk/a “Hector,” .
HERMAGORAS GONZALBZ—POLANCO :
o/k/a “Anmando Gonzalez Apushana,”
" a/k/a “Gordito Gonzalex,”
a/Wa “Milcisdes,”
MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE L.LEON,
w/k/a-*“Marquitos,”
- 'FNULNU,
W' L
HECTOR FABIO GARCIA,
o/k/a “Rubin”

did knowingly and willfully couspire and agree with one another and with athers £ conduet

Lo fi nancnl macnom which in fact involved the proceeds of epecified tmlawﬁal activity,

' :pec:ﬁullytba hmfer delivery, and other disposition of approxirsately sr,soo ooomum the
procoeds of drug distribution, knowing that the property involved in fhc ﬁn.mal transactions
reprosetited the procesds of some form of unlawfol activity, end ksiowing q’m the transactions

" were desigaed in Whole and in pert to conceal and disguisc the nature, locafion, sowrce,
contcary to Title 18, United Statea Code, Section 1956(sX(1). '

3 ‘lt was the principal objcct of the conspiracy to transfer drug prﬂcceds from the United
States to Colombia, Sonth America, and clsewhere, thmugh financial macnons designed ©
conceal the nature, source and ownership of the drug proceeds.

3
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ANNER AN

4. It was part of the conspiracy thet defendant SALOMON CAMACJI}IO MORA and
members of his drug organization sold narcotics, specifically cocaine, in cxcmnge for United
States cuﬁency. '

5. It was a further part of thc conspiracy that certain co-oonspimtora,-facting on behalf of
defendant SAI.OM ON CA.MACﬁO MO‘R A gatl'lcmd the drug procceds.

| 6. lt. was a fuﬁher part of the conspiracy that defendants HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-

POLANCO and MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON organized and din_'actcd the
transporiation and delivery of the drug procesds lo various locations, inclading locations in New
Jerscy, 80 the proceeds could be transmitted back to co-conspiﬁbrs in Coloxnbia, South

America.

7. nmamnhctpmoftheconspimythnceminmimom,hfcmdm
FNU LNU and HECTOR FABTO GARCIA delivered drug proceeds (o certain premranged
locations in New Jegsey. o |

. Tt was & further part of the conspiracy that on o sbout Septembes 22, 1999, defendant

- HECTOR f’ABIO GARCIA attempled to deliver :ppmx:mltzly §500,000 of drug proceeds to &

Jocation in New Jersey. | .

9. It was a further part ofﬂ:ceonspineythatoncedw'thmpmwés had beea delivered
tothe slectod location, defendarts HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO and MARCOS
IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON provided farther instructions regarding the disposition of the

money.
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10. It was a further part of the conspiracjr that other co-conspirators trnsurcd that some of
the drug procecds that had becn delivered to the New Jerscy location were: (-'}{i) physically
delivered to another conspirator; and (b) dcposited into bank accounts and, th&caﬂa. wire
transferred (o other bank accounts that cerfain conspiraors controlled.

Tn violation of Title 18, United States Code, Seetion 1956(h).
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(Laundering of Monetary Instruments)

ount

ugh 6
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1. The allcgations in Paragraphs 1 and 3 through 10 of Count 1 are h_iwrporated as if sct

forth at length herein.

2. Onor about the datos listed below, in Hudson County, in the Dlslnct of New Jersey,

and elsewherc, thc defendmts {med below, knowmg that the properly mvolved mtho financial

transactions represenied the proceeds of some form of unlawful acuvlty. anﬂ knowmg that the

transactions wete designed in whole.and in pant 10 conceal aud disguise the nature, location, -

source, owuership, and contro! of the proceeds of specificd unlawiul activily, did knowingly and

willfully conduct, causc to be conducted, and atlempt to conduct the following financial

' drog distribution:

' transactions which, in fact, involved the proceeds of specified unlawful acu:'vity. narnely

S

g Dol

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA, :
a/¥/2 YRl Vicjo,” o/k/a *Pape Grande,” s/i/s
*“Heotor,”

MARCOS IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON,
a/k/s “Marguitos,” and

FNU LNU, wk/a “Rafi”

MNY1998

$150,050

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA, -
/s "L Vigjo," w/k/a “Papa Grende,” 3/k/n
“Hector," .

MARCOS IVAN moza DE LEON,
K/ “Marquitos,” and

FNU LNU, ok/a “Raffl”

117511998

5149 493
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Cusiincy deliverad to Union City, New
Jetsay

.

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA, 7/28/1999 380,470
a/k/a “El Viejo,” s/k/a "Papa Grande," aka |
"Hector,™

’ ‘ MARCOQS IVAN ESPINOZA DE LEON,
a/k/s “Marquitey,” and

HECTOR FABIO GARCIA, a/k/a “Rubin”

872511999 . $188,94¢ Curréincy dellvered to Union C:ty, Ncw
Jersey .

5 SATLOMON CAMACHO MORA, .
/K “El Vicjo," o/k/a "Papa Gmdc ' a/k/a

“Hoctor,” -

MARCOS IVAN P.SPINOZA DE LBON
»/k/s “Murquitos,” and

IIBCTOR FABIO GARCIA, v/k/u “Rubin™
6 SALOMON CAMACHO MORA,

o1 “Hl Vicjo,” o/i/s "Paps Grande,™ 3/i/a
“Hector,” and

HECTOR FABIO GARCIA, 2/k/a “Rubin”

$122/1999 5500,000 | Amedipt to deliver curreney 1o Union
City, New Jerey ‘

In violation of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Sections 1956(a)(1XB)[) and 2.
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Count7
(Conspiracy to Commit Narcotics Trafficking)

THE CONSPIRACY
1. The sllegations in Paragraphs 1 and 3 through 10 of Count } arc iacorporated as if set

forth at length herein.
2 From i or aboul .T une 1998 tln'ough inar about Deoemhw 2000 m the Dlstrlcl of

Ncw Jersey and elsewhere, defendants

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA,
wk/a “Bl Viejo,” gREs
a/k/a “Papa Grande,”
W‘ J;Hmr’u
, ard
HBRMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO,
2/l/a "Armando Gonvalex Apushana,”
a/l/s “'Gordito Gonzalez,”
a’k/a “Milciades”™

'aw_p -didmwinglymdihtmﬁoﬂéily'mpife and sgroe with cach other and with others to~dim‘§uw
and possess with intent to dilhiﬁuteSkilogﬂﬂ:&orﬁm_e ofainimeorsuh;smm:ining
cocaine, & Schedule I narcotic drug controlled substunce, contrary to Titls 21, United States
Code. Sections 841(s) and SA1BIINA).

ORIECT OF THE CONSPIRACY

3. Jxr was ths principal object of the conspiracy to smugglc large quantities of cocaine

grom Colombia, South America to the Unitod States, via Venezusla, South America and Paesto

Rico.
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MANNER AND MEANS

4. It was part of the conspiracy that defendant SAL.OMON CAMACHO MORA and
members of his drug organization purchased multi-kilogram quantitics of cocaine from various
cocaine processing laboratorics located in Colombia, and arranged for the iransportation of (e

cocaine Iouds (o various slnppmg ports in Venczuela, South America.
5 It was ﬁ:rther part of the consmracy ﬂnal defcndant SADOMON CAMACHO MORA

and members of his dmg organization sold the cocaine slupmenta to other drug uafﬁchng

~ organizations operating in Puerto Rico, the Dominican Republic, end the Umted States.

6. It waa further part of the conspiracy that defendant HERMAGOWAS GONZALEZ-
POLANCO received and stored these drug shipments in Venezuela, and ammmd for the maritims
mnspom.stion of such shipments t0 Puerto Rico and the United States.

7. Tt was frthes of the conspitacy that the drug shipments werc m sold in the United
States and Puerto Rico, which genitrsted substantial profits for defendaut SALOMON .,
CAMACHO MORA and HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO, and other membrs of the

drug organization. |
' In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.
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Count §
(Narcotics Trafficking)
1. The allegations in Paragraphs 1 and 3 through 10 of Count 1, and Paragraphs 3
through 7 of Count 7, arc incorporated as if set forth at length herein.
2. On or about August 9, 2000, in the District of New Jersey and clsewhere, defendants

SALOMON CAMACHO MORA-
a/k/a “El Vigjo,”
a/k/a “Papa Grande,”

a/k/a “Hector,”
HERMAGORAS GONZALEZ-POLANCO
a/k/a “Armando Gonzalez Apushana,”
a/k/a "Gordite Gonzalez,”

a/k/a “Bl Tio,”

a/k/a *Mileiadcs”

did knowingli' anid intentionally distributc and possess with intent to distributc S kilograms or

more of a mixture or substance containing cocaine, a Schedule I narcotic drig controlled

w | spbstanw.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(e) and 841(b)(1)(A).
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F RYFFEI AL
1. The allegstions contained in Counts 1 through 6 are incorporated as if set forth at
length herein for the purposes of noticing forfeiture, pursuant to Title 18, Unémd Stutes Codc,
Seciion 982(a)(2).

o2 Pumhnl to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(:.)(1), each dcfendznl who is
conthed of an oﬁ'cnse sct forﬂx in Counts 1 through 6 or this !udlctment sha"ll Forfcn to the
United States the fol]owmg propeny'

a All right, title, and intercst in any and all property mvolvud in cach offense in
violation of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Section 1956, for which the dnw is convicted, and

all property traeable to such property, including the following:
(i) all money and other propesty that was the mbjce‘l of each transaction,
, transportation, tranemission, snd transfer in violation of Title 18, UnnedStgwcCode.Swum

e | | | |

(ﬂ) all mﬁsﬁmmmdomapmmwmﬁtqﬁngmmobm
as areault of those violations; and | '
(iii) lllpmpﬂtyusedmmymanwmdpmmoomnmdmfmhtﬂc

lheoommmwnofﬂmewolauon: . ' S | :

b. Amonoyjudgmmequnlmﬂwmtnlmmofmomyinwtwdiamyoﬂ’emp. i

setforﬂlmComhlﬂwougthorwhmhowh defmdlntxsconwcted. lfmnrcﬂmoncdefendml

is convicted of an offensc, the defendants so convicted are Jomtly and swa-aﬂy lisbie for the |

amount mvolved in the offensc.

1
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3, Pursuans to Title 21, United Staies Code, Seclion 853(p), a8 inco:::porated by Title 18,
United States Code, Section 982(b), each defendant shall forfeit substitute pﬁapmy, up to the
value of the emount described in paragreph 2 above, if, by any act and omissfon of any defendant,
the property described in paragraph 2, or any portion there of:
a. cannot be Jocated upon _the excrcise of duc diligence;
b has b.een.m.sfcmd, sold toor depo:%é@dl with a tlurd pa;ty;
¢.’ has boen placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
d. has becn gubstantially diminished in value; or
. ‘has been commingled with other property which cannot be
divided without difficulty.
Pursuant to Title 18, United States Codc, Section 982(aX1). '

12
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it i5 the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, Unilted States Code, Section 853(p), to
scek forfeiture of any other property of said defendants up to the value of the above forfeitable
propetty, up to (ke value of the amount described in paragraph 2 above,
Pursuant to Title 21, United States Cade, Section 853,

A TRUEBILL
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of New Jerscy

-$.C, 88 1956, 982 and 2
Title 21 U.8.C. §§ #41, 846, 853

United States District Court

Titls I8 VUV

. UNITED SEATES OF AMERICA
. |
SOLOMON CAMACHO MORA, et al
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT FOR

.‘\-5_,/ ;

1
1

A Tzaue Bilk,

974545398y |0 319,PUB45665y F.B2
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. cuzmmnuuincauumxnuux
Assisranr U.S. Arvomnsy
. ' 973-297-2067

. 3/97)
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